

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2017-05-21 10:05:28 AM
To: Andrew Dow [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6268b334c119488b888395bba8b155d9-Andrew Dow]
CC: Terry Young [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=872fa3f6e61a48709b11458c0c3b6ca6-Terry Young]; Bruce Campbell [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=53a62b8c6239476cacdff60964207eb7-Bruce Campb]; Kate Longmoore [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c7edab7b7ff941b79736d9f0bcff3464-Kate Longmo]
Subject: Re: Committee Q&As

Sorry hit send too quick

2 comments.

Debt of 28billion may be down to 23 billion as a result of the deferral assumptions. Andrew can you pls check tues with someone from ministry communications.

The accounting review "triggered by" discussions with government, any value in sating triggered by discussions with provincial controllers office?

Sent from my iPad

On May 19, 2017, at 5:22 PM, Andrew Dow <Andrew.Dow@ieso.ca> wrote:

And here are the draft Q&As for discussion as well.

Andrew

Andrew Dow | Analyst, Issues Management
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2827

From: Terry Young
Sent: May 19, 2017 4:06 PM
To: Bruce Campbell; Kim Marshall
Cc: Andrew Dow
Subject: Committee opening remarks

First draft for review and discussion Sunday at 5:00 p.m.

Terry

<QA_FHP_Standing Committee on Justice Policy.docx>